From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR

Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 3:06 PM

To: 'Steve Schmutzer'; 'Richard Carey'; 'Ross Niemi'

Subject: RE: Call Scheduling for Clarifications on Technical Assistance Request - Vapor
Mitigation System Report for Cobbelstone Hotel, 1407 16th Street, Two
Rivers

It indicates the email was undeliverable to rfedorchack@enviroforensics.com. This is the only email |
have for Robert, so please forward this email onto him.

Thanks,

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Tauren R. Beggs
Phone: (920) 510-3472
Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov (preferred contact method during work at home)

From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR

Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 3:02 PM

To: Steve Schmutzer <sschmutzer@BrimarkBuilders.com>; Richard Carey <rcarey@mwcorp.com>; Ross
Niemi <rniemi@nesco.com>; rfedorchack@enviroforensics.com

Subject: Call Scheduling for Clarifications on Technical Assistance Request - Vapor Mitigation System
Report for Cobbelstone Hotel, 1407 16th Street, Two Rivers

Good afternoon,

The DNR has reviewed the Passive Vapor Mitigation System Installation Report in the Technical
Assistance request received on August 24, 2020 for the Cobblestone Hotel development. | would like to
schedule a call to go over some questions and clarifications the DNR has about the report. | was talking
to Rick recently about another site and also briefly talked to him about this site, so following up with the
larger group to schedule a call. | am available the following dates/times for a call:

e 10/9: 8am-10am or 12pm-3:30pm

e 10/12:9:30am-12:30pm or 1-4pm

e 10/13:12pm-4pm

e 10/14: 8am-4pm

e 10/16: 8am-11lam or 12-3pm

e 10/19: 8am-12:30pm or 1-4pm

Please let me know what dates/times work for a call.
Thanks,

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.
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Tauren R. Beggs

Hydrogeologist & Northeast Region Land Recycling Expert

Remediation and Redevelopment Program

Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

2984 Shawano Ave

Green Bay, WI 54313

Phone: (920) 510-3472

Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov (preferred contact method during work at home)
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